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       March 3, 2022 

TO ALL PROPOSERS: 

 

RE: New Jersey Turnpike Authority 

Request for Proposal 

Third Party Claims Administration Services for Liability Insurances 

RM-169620 

 

 Responses to Inquiries  

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 

 Below are the New Jersey Turnpike Authority’s responses to inquiries received with 

respect to the above-referenced Request for Proposals (“RFP”). 

 

Responses to Inquiries: 

 

1. What is/was the annual TPA fee for the most recent full year? 

 

ANSWER:  The annual fee for the most recent contract year is $103,050. 

 

2. What is the excess liability insurance attachment point (SIR)? 

 

ANSWER:  General Liability -  $2 Million SIR -  $3 million aggregate 

     Auto Liability -   $5 Million SIR  

     Police Protective -  $2 Million SIR  

 

3. Who is the current excess liability insurer? 

 

ANSWER:  AIG-Lexington is the lead underwriter  

 

4. What are the current outstanding claim reserves for the OPEN claim inventory? 

 

ANSWER:  Total Open Reserves- 2017 to Present: 

• General Liability-   $2,663,874  

• Automobile Liability-  $   140,000 

• Police Professional-  $              0 
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5. On page 18 of the RFP, information is provided regarding the claims history for the 

past five years. Can you please break out the AL and GL claims between Bodily Injury 

claims and Property Damage claims? This information should be readily available from 

your current administrator. 

 

ANSWER: Numbers of claims below reflect periods 8/1 to 8/1 and are 

approximate: 

 

Auto- BI Claims  

a. 2017- 10 Claims 

b. 2018-   2 Claims 

c. 2019-   2 Claims 

d. 2020-   0 Claims 

e. 2021-   0 Claims 

 

Auto- PD Claims 

a. 2017- 21 Claims 

b. 2018- 28 Claims 

c. 2019- 14 Claims 

d. 2020- 13 Claims 

e. 2021-   5 Claims  

  

AUTO- ZERO DOLLAR CLAIMS 

a. 2017-  3 Claims 

b. 2018-  7 Claims 

c. 2019-  7 Claims 

d. 2020-  7 Claims 

e. 2021-  8 Claims  

 

GL- BI Claims  

a. 2017-   3 Claims 

b. 2018- 13 Claims 

c. 2019-   6 Claims 

d. 2020- 11 Claims 

e. 2021- 15 Claims 

 

GL- PD Claims 

a. 2017- 162 Claims 

b. 2018- 350 Claims 

c. 2019-   68 Claims 

d. 2020- 145 Claims 

e. 2021-   57 Claims  

 

GL- ZERO DOLLAR CLAIMS 

a. 2017- 403 Claims 

b. 2018- 485 Claims 

c. 2019- 244 Claims 

d. 2020- 268 Claims 

e. 2021-   40 Claims  
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6. Can you provide the same breakout of Bodily Injury vs. Property Damage claims for 

the open claims that may be subject to transfer? 

 

ANSWER:  The Authority would prefer having a TPA handle claims on a “life of 

claim” basis.  However, if services are proposed on a “life of contract” basis, the 

approximate number of open claims is as follows: 

   

Auto- BI Claims  

a. 2017- 4 Claims 

b. 2018- 2 Claims 

c. 2019- 2 Claims 

d. 2020- 0 Claims 

e. 2021- 0 Claims 

 

Auto- PD Claims 

a. 2017- 0 Claims 

b. 2018- 0 Claims 

c. 2019- 0 Claims 

d. 2020- 3 Claims 

e. 2021- 3 Claims  

  

GL- BI Claims  

a. 2017-   3 Claims 

b. 2018- 12 Claims 

c. 2019-   5 Claims 

d. 2020- 11 Claims 

e. 2021- 15 Claims 

 

GL- PD Claims 

a. 2017-   0 Claims 

b. 2018-   1 Claims 

c. 2019-   3 Claims 

d. 2020- 66 Claims 

e. 2021- 50 Claims  

 

7. In the past (at the time of the previous RFP for these services), it was noted by the 

Authority that approximately 80% of the reported claims result in an immediate denial 

(likely based on Title 59 immunities). Can you verify whether or not that is still the 

case? 

 

ANSWER:  Yes, about 80% are denied due to Title 59. 

 

8. In accordance with the Open Public Records Act, can you please provide a copy of the 

current in-force contract for these services? 

 

ANSWER:  Please see attached documents. 
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9. With regard to Property and Auto/General Liability, please provide the total number of 

claims reported in each of the past 5 years, broken out by Lines of Business. 

 

ANSWER:  Please see the RFP, “Section III- Scope of Services”, Subsection D.4., 

which provides this information. 

 

10. With regard to Property and Auto/General Liability, is your current TPA contract on a 

life of claim basis? 

 

ANSWER:  Yes.   

 

11. Under General Liability, can you break out the number of Bodily Injury and Property 

Damage claims occurring in each of the last five (5) years? 

 

ANSWER:  See answer to question 5. 

 

12. With regard to Property and Auto/General Liability, can you provide the number of 

files closed with no payment by line of coverage over the past five (5) years? 

 

ANSWER:   Numbers indicated below are per calendar year: 

 

Turnpike   Parkway 

    

2017  Property Damage-197  Property Damage-123 

  General Liability-   24  General Liability -  14 

  Auto Liability 3  Auto Liability- 0 

 

2018 Property Damage-152  Property Damage-138 

  General Liability-   11  General Liability-     9 

  Auto Liability- 1  Auto Liability- 0 

 

2019 Property Damage-309  Property Damage-132 

  General Liability-   20  General Liability-  36 

  Auto Liability- 1  Auto Liability-          3 

 

2020 Property Damage-  213  Property Damage- 97 

  General Liability-    19  General Liability-  25 

  Auto Liability-  1  Auto Liability-         4 

 

2021 Property Damage-  105  Property Damage  109 

  General Liability- 8  General Liability- 0 

  Auto Liability 1  Auto Liability 2 

 

13. Please provide a loss run showing claims by type “general liability (property damage 

and bodily injury), auto liability (property damage and bodily injury), employment 

liability, and police professional liability for the last five (5) years. 

 

ANSWER:  Please be advises that the claims count above $50,000 is as follows: 
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2017- 

a) GL- 3 

b) EPLI- 3 

c) AL- 4 

 

2018- 

a) GL- 9 

b) EPLI- 3 

c) AL- 2 

 

2019- 

a) GL- 1 

b) EPLI-0 

c) AL- 1 

 

2020- 

a) GL- 1 

b) EPLI- 0 

c) AL- 0 

 

2021- 

a) GL- 0 

b) EPLI-0 

c) AL- 0 

 

14. What is the current number of litigated files and the historic percentage of litigation? 

 

ANSWER:  There are approximately 40 matters currently being litigated, and 

that number has remained fairly constant over the years.  

 

PROPOSALS ARE DUE ON Tuesday, March 15, 2022 at 4:00 PM EST. 

 

 

       Very truly yours, 

 

        
 

       Dale Barnfield 

       Director 

       Procurement and Materials Management 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Website address http://www.njta.com/ 
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